From: "Patrick O'Brien" <POBrien@bharrisco.com.au>

Sent:  26/08/2010 11:15:46 AM

To: <pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Planning Proposal: R0001/10; 23B Macpherson Street, Warriewood

The General ManagerPittwater CouncilDear SirPlease refer to the attached letter dated 25
August 2010.Y ours sincerelyPatrick O'Brien | Partner Harris & Company | Solicitors &

Notaries L6, 68 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 Tel +61 2 9261 8533 | Fax +61 2 9232 8227
pobrien@harrisco.com.au | www.harrisco.com.au

This email (including
any other information transmitted with or attached to this email) is intended only for the
addressee(s) or such other persons notified by Harris & Company to the addressee(s). It should
not be copied, changed or communicated to an unauthorised recipient without the express written
consent of Harris & Company. This email is also confidential, subject to copyright and may be
subject to legal or other professional privilege. None of these rights, or any other right, are
waived if you have received this email in error or without our permission.Liability limited by a
scheme approved under Professional Standards
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